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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Telesmart SCS Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Telesmart SCS Limited (“the Company”), which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of Changes in
Equity and Statement of Cash Flews for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statemerits,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 as amended, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, and loss, changes in equity and its cash flows for the
vear ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of ndia (ICAl) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide

a basis for our opinion.
-Emphasis of Matter

As disclosed in note 46, the management has made an assessment of the impact of COVID-19 on the
Company's operations, financial performance and position as at and for the year ended March 31,
2020 and has concluded that there is no impact which is required to be recognised in the financial
statements. However, the impact may be different from that assessed as at the approval of the
financial statements and the Company witl continue to closely moniter any materiat changes to future

econormic conditions.

Our opinion is not madified in respect of this matter.
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Material Uncertainty related to Going concern

As disclosed in Note 45, the Company has incurred losses of Rs. 144.11 lakhs (previous year Rs, 90,92
lakhs) during the year ended March 31, 2020 and, as of that date, has accumulated losses of Rs.
341.44 lakhs (Previous year Rs. 197.32 lakhs). Further, the Company’s net worth is substantially
eroded as on that date, These events or conditions indicate that a material uncertainty exists that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, However, the
management has reasonable expectation, based on the estimate of future cash flow projectioné that
support the carrying value of the tangible and intangible assets of the Company as at March 31, 2020
and committed financial support from the Holding company and the promoters, that the Company
would have adequate resources to continue its operational existence for the foreseeable future,
Accordingly, the financials have been prepared on going concern basis and no impairment provision
has been recognised.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Director’s report including Annexures but does not include
the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon,

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially-
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to

report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in Indfa, including the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting recerds in accerdance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
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application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters retated to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends
to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting

process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

We give in “Annexure A" a detailed description of Auditor’s responsibilities for Audit of the Financial

Statements.

Other Matter
The Indian GAAP financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2019, were
audited by another auditor whose report dated May 15, 2019 expressed an unmodified opinion on

those statements.

The comparative financial information of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2019 and the
transition date opening balance sheet as at April 1, 2018 included in these financial statements, are
based on the previously issued statutory financiat statements prepared in accordance with the
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 audited by the predecessor auditor whose report for
the year ended March 31, 2019 dated May 15, 2019 expressed an unmodified audit opinion on those
financial statements, as adjusted for the differences in the accounting principles adopted by the

Company on transition to the Ind AS, which have been audited by us.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in “Annexure
B” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent

1.

applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

®

(g)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Changes in Equity and
the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of

account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules,
2014,

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31st March, 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our

separate Report in “Annexure C”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and ta the hest of

our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its

financial position

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative

contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.
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jii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investtér-
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

3. As required by The Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017, in our opinion, according to

information, explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors
is within the limits taid prescribed under Section 197 of the Act and the rules thereunder.

For MSKA & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration No. 105047W

Anup Mundhra

Partner
Membership No. 061083
UDIN: 20061083AAAACKT7322

" Place: Pune
Date: June 15, 2020
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS OF TELESMART SCS LIMITED

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professionat skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the

override of internat control,

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such

controls,

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures. are inadequ'ate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions

may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the undertying transactions and

events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

= We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned
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5_ = scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that we identify during our audit,

* We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonabty be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

For MSKA & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration No. 105047W

WW@

Anup Mundhra

Partner

Membership No.061083
UDIN: 20061083AAAACK7322

Place: Pune
Date: June 15, 2020
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ANNEXURE B TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF TELESMART SCS LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the
Independent Auditors’ Report]

The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details
and situation of fixed assets (Property, Plant and Equipment).

All the fixed assets were physically verified by the management in the previous year in accordance
with a planned programme of verifying them which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to
the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on
such verification,

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no immovable properties held

- by the Company, and accordingly, the requirements under paragraph 3(i}{c} of the Order are not

applicable to the Company.

The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management. In our opinion, the
frequency of verification is reasonable. No material discrepancies were noticed on verification
between the physical stock and the book records,

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to Companies, Firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships (LLP) or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act'). Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3 (iii) (a) to (¢)
of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

Int our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not

either directly or indirectly, granted any loan to any of its directors or to any other person in whom

‘the director is interested, in accordance with the provisions of section 185 of the Act and the

Company has not made investments through more than two layers of investment companies in

‘accordance with the provisions of section 186 of the Act. Accordingly, provisions stated in
- paragraph 3(iv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act
and the rules framed there under,

The provisions of sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act are not applicable to the Company as the
Central Government of India has not.specified the maintenance of cost records for any of the
products of the Company. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3 (vi) of the Order are

" not applicable to the Company.
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{a)  According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate
autherities undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees' state insurance,
income-tax, goods and service tax, duty of customs, cess and any other statutory dues applicable
toit.

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, service tax, sates-tax, duty of
custom, duty of excise, value added tax, goods and service tax, cess and other statutory dues
were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable.

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, there are no dues of income tax, goods and service tax, customs duty, cess and
any other statutory dues which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

viii. = The Company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institution, banks, or
debenture holders during the year. Accordingly, the provision stated in paragraph 3(vili) of the
Order is not appticable to the Company.

ix, The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, the provisions stated in
paragraph 3 (ix) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

x.  During the course of our audit, examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out
in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material
fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees.

xi,  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
recards of the Company, the Company has paid/ provided for managerial remuneration in
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with
Schedule V to the Act.

xii.  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a
Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(xii} of the Order are not
applicable to the Company. :

xiii.  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177
and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the
financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

xiv.  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
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XV,

placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, th@ =
provisions stated in paragraph 3 (xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. '

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the

records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or .

persons connected with him. Accordingly, provisions stated in paragraph 3(xv} of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph clause 3 {(xvi) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company.

For MSKA & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No, 105047W

Anup Mundhra

Partner

Membership No.061083
UDIN: 20061083AAAACK7322

Place: Pune
Date: June 15, 2020
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ANNEXURE C TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF TELESMART S5C5S LIMITED

[Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the
independent Auditors' Report)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause {i} of Sub-section 3 of Sectlon 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Telesmart 5C5
Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements
of the Company for the year ended on that date. '

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (ICAl} (the “Guidance Note”). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,

as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10)
of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material

respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Qur audit of internal financial

controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal
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financial controls with reference to financlal statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evatuating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk, The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficlent and appropriate to provide a lasis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

A Company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonahble assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A Company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reascnable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management
and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a

material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and nct be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to financial statements may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the

policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were
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operating effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the internal control with reference to financial -~
statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of intesnal
control stated in the Guidance Note,

For MSKA & Associates
Chartered Accountants

[CAI Firm Registration No. 105047W

/] WQ

Anup Mundhra

Partner

Membership No.061083
UDIN: 20061083AAAACK7322

Place: Pune
Date: June 15, 2020




TELESMART SCS LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2020
{Amount in INR , unless otherwise stated)

1The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

Particulars Notes As at 31st March 2020 As at 31st March 2019 As at 1st April 201 U
ASSETS '
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 5 1,48,26,172 1,65,72,879 1,57,02,742
Other intangibie assets 6 18,86,790 26,63,879 34,38,845
Financial assets
{i} Other financial assets 7 18,000 18,000 -
Deferred tax asset (net) 33 - - -
Non Current tax assets (net) 8 25,453
Other non-current assets 9 - - 12,9%,550
{Total non-current assets 1,67,30,962 1,92,54,758 2,04,58,590
Current assets
Inventories 10 72,15,461 77,74,117 97,79,860
Financial assets
(i} Investments 11 - - 16,51,29
(ii)Trade receivables 12 1,20,25,601 2,35,41,642 74,56,165
(iii) Cash and cash equivalents 13 10,66,260 3,05,641 2,94,957
{iv} Other financial assets 14 16,413 - -
Other current assets 15 38,24,950 33,33,734 26,86,962
Total current assets 2,41,48,685 3,49,55,134 2,18,69,235
TOTAL ASSETS 4,08,79,647 5,42,09,892 4,23,27,825
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity ‘ )
Equity share capital 16 3,60,00,000 3,60,00,000 3,60,00,000
Other equity 17 (3,33,90,672) {1,88,91,512) {1,06,40,941}
Total equity 26,09,3128 1,71,08,488 "2,53,59,059
Liabilities
INon-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
(i} Borrowings 18 39,73,577 61,04,835 80,64,953
_|Provisions 19 1,63,438 48,095 76,554
Total non-current liabilities 41,37,015 61,52,890 81,41,507
Current liabilities
Financial tiabilities
(i} Borrowings 20 2,04,06,111 1,96,84,559
(ii) Trade payabtes 21
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and
small enterprises 1,27,118 2,40,643 3,363
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than ]
micro enterprises and small enterprises ¢ 1,10,80,166 - 86,29,723 65,73,339
{ii§} Other financial liabilities 22 23,54,043 21,78,952 22,01,174
Other current liabilities 23 1,19,038 1,52,802 49,287
Provisions. 24 46,828 61,835 96
Total current liabilities 3,41,33,304 3,09,48,514 88,27,259
TOTAL LIABILITIES 3,82,70,319 3,71,01,404 1,69,68,766
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 4,08,79,647 5,42,09,892 4,23,27,825
See accompanying notes to the financial statements 1-47

As per our report of even date '
For MSKA & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 105047W

L

Anttp Mundhra
Partner
Membership No. 061083

Place: Pune -
Date:t5th June, 2020

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Telesmart SCS Limited

CIN : U31900GA2016PLCO13046

Kﬁ. Maik

Director
DIN: 00002013

" 'Plage: Verna-Goa

Date:15th June, 2020

Y

K. M. Gaonkar
Director
DIN: 00002425

Place: Mumbai
Date:15th June, 2020




_ TELESMART SCS LIMTED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2020
(Amourat in INR , unless otherwise stated)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

Particulars Notes | TOT the Year Ended | For the Y ear Ended
31st March 2020 31st Maweh 2019

INCOME
Revenue from Operations 25 3,28,31,752 6,70,69,490
Other Income 26 . ~1,02,888
Total Income 3,28,31,752 6, 71,72,376
EXPENSES
Cost of raw materials consumed 27 2,74,33,837 5,62,11,416
Changesin inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress 28 {1,56,974) 1,46,198
Employee benefits expense 29 80,93,038 90,186,384
Finance costs 30 20,28,324 16,96,066
Depreciation and amortization expense kY| 43,127,246 40,78,657
QOther expenses 32 55,17,598 %1,13,302
Total expenses 4,72,43,069 7,62,64,023
{Loss) before tax (1,44,11,317) (90,91,647)
Tax expense

Current tax 33

Deferred tax 33
Total income tax expense - .
(Loss) for the year {1,44,11,317) (90,91,647)
Other comprehensive income
ftems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement of net defined benefit liability (87,843} (13,343)
thcome tax effect - .
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax (87,843) (13,343)
Total comprehensive income for the year (1,44,99,160) (91,04,990)
Earnings per Equity Share

Basic earnings / (loss) per Equity Share 34 (4.00) (2,53)

Diluted earnings / (loss) per Equity Share 34 (4.00) (2.53)
See accompanying notes to the financial statements 1-47

As per our report of even date
For MSKA & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 105047

{35 oA
!“

Aup Mundhra

»

K. R. Naik
Partner Director
Membership No. 061083 A DIN: Q000201
Place: Pune Place: Yerna-Goa

Date:15th June, 2020

Date:15th June, 2020

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Telesmart SCS Limited
CIN : U31900GA2016PLCO13046

K. M, Gaonkar
Director
DIN: 00002425

Place: Mumbai
Date:15th June, 2020




TELESMART 5C5 LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2020

(Amount In (MR, unlass otherwise stated)

(A} Equity share capital

Particulars

As at 3181 March 2020

As al 315 March 2019

A6 ot 180 Apri 2000

Equlty. shares of Bs, 10 each Issued, subscribed and fully pafd up
Opening :

Add: Issiied during the year

Less: Dought back during the year

Closing

3,60,00,000

3,60,00,000

v

3,60,00,000

3,60,00,000

3,60,00,000

3,60,00,000

(B} Other equity

Particulars

Capital Contribution

Reserviey an

d Surptus

surplus / {Deficit) in the
statement of Profit and
Loss

FYTOCI Reserve on
Defined Denafits

Tolsl

Balance as at 1st April, 2018

Profit / (Loss) for the year

(1,06,40,941}

{90,91,647)

(17036, 40, 6477

{(90,91,647)

Additiors during the year B,54,419 ' . 854,419
Qther comprehensive income / {loss) for the year . ! (13,343) {1,343)
Total comprehensive income for the year B,54,419 (90,91,647) {13,343} (02,40,4571)
Balance as at 31st March, 2019 5,54,41¢ (1,87,32,508) (13,343) {1,00,81,619)

Particulars

Capital Contribution

Raservos an

d Surplus

Surplus / {Deficit} in the
Statement of Profit and
Loss

FYTOCI Reserve on
Defined Benafits

Tetal

Balance as at 1st April, 2019 8,54,419 {1,97,32,588) (13,343) (1,88,91,%10)
Profit / {Loss) for the year (1,44, 11,317) . (1,44,11,3t1
Cther comprehensive income / {loss) for the year . (87,843) (87,843)
Total comprehensive income for the year {1,44,t1,317) (87,843) {1,44,99,160)
Balance as at 31st March, 2020 8,54,419 {3,41,43,905) (1,01,186) (3,33,90,672)

See accompanying notes to the financial staterents

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date
For MSKA & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registratl'on Ni.: 105047W

¥

Andp Murdhra
Partner
Membership No. 061083

Place: Pune
Date:15th June, 2020

For and on behalf of the
Telesmart 5C5 Limited
CIN :‘\U31900GA2016PLC

\

K. R. Naik
Director
DiN; 00002013

Place: Verna-Goa
Date:15th tune, 202¢

Board of Directors of

013046

K. M, Gaonkar
Director
DIN: Q0002425

‘Place: Mumbai
Date:15th June, 2020




TELESMART SCS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3187 MARCH 2020
(Amount in INR , untess otherwise stated)

Particulars

Cash flow from operating activities
Net (loss ) before tax
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortization expenses
Financ € cost
Unrealised exchange differences
Fatr value gain on sale of current investment
Operating loss before working capital changes

Changes in working capitat

Increase in trade payables

Increase in provisions

Decrease in inventorfes

Decrease /{Increase) in trade receivabtes

(Increase) in other financial assets

Cash generated from / {(used in) operations

Income tax paid

Net cash flows from / (used in) operating activities (A)

Cash flow from Investing activities

Payment for property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
Purchase of Current Investments

Proceeds from Sale of current investment

Net cash flow (used in} investing activities (B)

Cash flow from Financing activities

Proceeds from short-term borrowings

Interest Payment

Lease Liability payments

Net Cash Flows (used in) / from Financing Activities (C)

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Cash and cash equivalents comprise

Balances with banks

On current accounts

Cash on hand

Total cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

Effect of exchange differences on restatement of foreign currency Cash and cash equivaients

Non Cash Movement in Financing Activity

Particulars

Borrowings {(including current maturities of tong term Debt)
Lease Liabilities

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
315t March 2020 sk Margh 2009
{,44,14,317) {90,91,647}
43,127,246 A0, 74,657
20,268,324 16,960,066
6,863 11,333
. {1,02,08%)
(80,48,884) (34,07,680)
22,807,414 73,73,995
1,00,376 33,240
5,585,050 20,056,743
1,15,16,041 {(1,60,8%,743)
15,07,629) (6,04,772)
58,25,674 (1,57,45,217)
: 25,453)
58,25,674 (1,87,19,764)
(18,03,450) {30,59,787)
. (1,05,00,000
. 1,22,53,380
(18,03,450) {(13,06,407)
. 2,00,00,000
(6,99,688) {3,98,6069)
{25,63,251} (25,63,250}
(32,62,939) 1,70,38,081
7,599,285 11,910
3,05,641 2,64,057
1,334 {1,226)
10,66,260 3,05,641
10,26,217 2,41,151
40,043 64,490
10,66,260 3,05,641
For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31st March 2020 31st March 2019
7.21,552 (3,15,441)
6,803,572 7,658,672

See accompanying notes to the financial statements
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date
For MSKA & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 105047W

For and on behalf of the Beard of Directors of

Telesmart 5CS Limited

CIN 1 U331%00GA2016PLCO13046

!

Antip Mundhra
Partner
Membership No. 061083

Place: Pune
Date:15th June, 2020

K. R. Naik
Director
DIN: 00002013

Place: Yerna-Goa
Date:15th June, 2020

g

K. M, Gaonkar
Director
DIN: 00002425

Place: Mumbai
Date:15th June, 2020




TELESMART SCS LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2020
(Amount in INR , unless otherwise stated)

1 General Information
Telesmart 5CS Limited (*Company”) was Incorporated on 17th Navember, 2016 under the provisions of the Companies Ack, 20713
applicable in India, Its registered and principat office of business Is located st Plot Wo L+5, Verna Industrial Estate, Vesra, Goa, The
Company is in the business of manufacture of various categories of electronic and |T products,

2 Significant accounting policies
Significant accounting policles adopted by the Company are as under:

21
{a)

{b)

(<)

(d)

(e)

2,2

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

Statement of Compliance with Ind AS

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") read with the Companies (Indinn Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies
{Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016,

The financiat statements up to year ended 31st March, 2018 wore prepared n accordance with the accounting standards notified
under the section 133 of the Act, read with with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 tindian GAAR).

These financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018 are the first set of financial statements prephred in accordance
with Ind AS. Refer note 4 for an explanation of how the Company has adepted Ind AS,

Accounting policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented except where a newly issued accounting standard
is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use,

Basis of measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the followlng items:-

Items Measurement Basls
Certain Financial Assets and Financials Liabilities Fair Value
Met Defined Benefit {asset) /liabitity Present value of defined benefit obligation tess fair value of plan assets

Classification into current and non-current:

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s operating cycle and other critetia
set out in the Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013, Based on the nature of services and the time between the rendering of
service and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as twelve months for
the purpose of current and noncurrent classification of assets and liabilities,

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the Management to make estimate and assumptions
that affect the reported amount of assets and liabitities as at the Balance Sheet date, reported amount of revenue and expenses
for the year and disclosures of contingent liabilities as at the Balance Sheet date. The estimates and assumptions used in the
accompanying financial statements are based upon the Management's evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as at
the date of the financial statements. Actual resuits could differ from these estimates, Estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on a periodic basis. Revisions to accounting estimates, if any, are recognized in the year in which the estimates are
revised and in any future years affected. Refer Note 3 for details on estimates and judgments.

Functional and presentation currency
These standalone financials are presented in indian Rupees, which is aiso the company's functional currency, All amounts have
been rounded off to the nearest Rupee, uniess otherwise indicated.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, are stated at historical cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, if any. Freehold land is carried at cost and is not depreciated. Cost of property, plant and equipment
comprises its purchase price net of any discounts and rebates, any import duties and other taxes (other than those subsequently
recovered from tha tax authorities), any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use, other
incidental expenses, decommissioning costs, if any, and interest on borrowings attributable to it up to the date it is ready for its
intended use. Cost of property, plant and equipment that are not yet ready for their intended use at the batance sheet date are
shown under capital work-in-progress.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is
prebable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognized when replaced. All
other repairs and maintenance costs are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss during the year in which they are incurred.

Property, plant and equipment's residual values and useful lives are revged at each Balal

are treated as changes in accounting estimate. %




TER-BMART SCS LIMITED
NOTIS FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH, 2020
{Anreant in INR , unless otherwise stated)

L3

2.4
{a)

(b)

Transition to Ind AS

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of s property, plant and equeipient
recognized as at 1st Aprit, 2018 measured as per the Indlan GAAP and use that carrylng value as the deemed cost of the
property, plant and equipment,

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives
The Company depreciates Property, plant and eauipments using the straighit line method over thelr estimated useful lves as
under ;

Property, plant and equipment Useful Lives (In years)

Plant and Equipments
Furniture & Fixtures
Computer Hardware
Office equipment

LRt e O

Based on the technical experts assessment of useful life, certailn items of property plant and equipment sre being depreciated
over useful lives different from the prescribed useful lives under Schedule Il ta the Companies Act, 2013, Management belipves
that such estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect falr approximation of the period over which the assets are likely to be
used.

Depreciation methods, useful tives and residual values are reviewed pertodically at each financial year end and adjusted
prospectively, as appropriate.

Qther Intangible Assets
Intangible assets are stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated amortisation,

Transition to Ind AS
On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying vatue of all of its all intangible assets recognised
as at 1st April, 2018 measured as per the Indian GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the intangible assets,

The Company amortized intangible assets over thelr estimated useful lives using the straight ling method. The estimated useful
lives of intangible assets are as follows:

Intangible assets Useful life
Technical Know-how 5 years
Computer Software 4 years

Intangible assets with finite tives are assessed far impairment whenever there is an indicatinn that the intangihle asset may he
impaired. The amortization period and the amortization methed for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at
least at each financial year end.

Foreign Currency Transactions

Functional and presentation currency

ftems included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the
entity operates (“the functional currency’). The financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR), which is the Company’s
functional and presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Cn initial recognition, all foreign currency transactions are recorded by applying to the foreign currency amount the exchange
rate between the functional currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction, Gains/Losses arising out of
fluctuation in foreign exchange rate between the transaction date and settlement date are recognised in the Statement of Profit
and Loss.

Atl monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are restated at the year end at the exchange rate prevailing at the year
end and the exchange differences are recognised in the Statement of Profiz and Loss,

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange ratos

7

at the dates of the inilial Lransaclions, %
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TEL-fSMART SCS LIMITED
NO™TES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH, 2020
(Arrrwnt in INR , unless otherwise stated)

Fair value measurement
The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value al each balance sheet date,

Fafr value is the price that would be received Lo sell an asset or patd to trangfer a Hability in dn ordesty transaction between
market participants at the measurement date, The fair vatue measurement 15 based on the presumption that the transaction
sell the asset or transfer the lability takes place either,

a) In the principal market for the asset or Uability, or

b} In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or Uability accessible to the Company,

The Company uses valuation technigues that are appropriate in the cireumstances and for which sufficient data are avail able to
measure falr value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minfmizing the use of unobservable inputs, The
Company's management determines the policies and procedures for fair value measurement,

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the faly
value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that 15 significant to the falr valug measurement as 4
whole:

- Level 1 — Quoted (unadiusted) market prices tn active markets for Identical assets or lHabilities

- Level 2 — Inputs other than guoted prices included In Level 1 that are observable for the assets or tHability, either directly {(.e,
as prices} or indirectly (i,e, derived from prices),

- Level 3 — Inputs for the assets or Hability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable tnputs),

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from contract with customers is recognised when the Company satisfies the performance obligation by transferring
promised goods and services to the customer, The revenue is measured based on transaction price, which is the fair value of
consideration received or receivable, and is net of discounts, allowances, returns, goods and services tax and amounts collected
on behalf of third party,

Finance income

Interest Income is recognised on a basis of effective Interest method as set out in Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments, and where
no significant uncertainty as to measurability or collectability exists.

Taxes

Tax expense for the year, comprising current tax and deferred tax, are included in the determination of the net profit or loss for
the year, .

Current income tax

Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as determined in accordance with the provisions of
the Income Tax Act, 1961. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to
offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Deferred tax .

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences, being differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities and
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws
enacted or substantively enacted as at the reporting date. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all temporary differences,
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for ail deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are offset if such items relate to taxes on income levied by the same governing tax laws and the Company has a legally
enforceable right for such set off.

Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date for their realizability.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised in Other
Comprehensive Income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in Other
Comprehensive Income or directly in equity respectively.

Minimum Alternate tax ( MAT)

Minimum Alternate Tax credit is recognised as deferred tax asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that
the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. Such asset is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and the
carrying amount of the MAT credit asset is written down to the extent there is no longer a coyjncing evidence to the effect that
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2,9

2.10

TERESMART 5C5 LIMITED
NQTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDER 3157 MARCH, 2020
{Amrwunt in INR , unless otherwise stated)

Leases

As a lessee

The Company's tease asset classes primarily constst of leases for office and factory premises. Tha Company assesses whether A
contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract, A contrael i§, of conaing, a lease if the contract conveys Lhe right te
control the use of an identifled asset for a period of Hme in exchange for consideration, To assess whethor & contract Gonveys
the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whethers (1) the contract involves the use of an
identified asset (1) the Company has substantially ail of the econamic benefits from use of the asset through the pivled of Lhe
lease and (1i1) the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset,

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes o right-of-use nsset ("ROU™) and a corresponding lease
liability for all lease arrangements In which it &5 a lessee, excepl for lenses with o term of twelve months or less (shortsterm
leases) and low value leases. For these short-term and low value leases, the Company recognizes the lease paymels as an
operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease,

Lease lability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease payments have been classilied as
financing cash flows

Transition to Ind AS 116

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") through Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2019 and Companies
{Indian Accounting Standards) Second Amendment Rules, has notified Ind AS 116 Leases which replaces the existing lease
standard, Ind AS 17 leases and other interpretations. Ind AS 116 sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement,
presentation and disclosure of teases for both lessees and lessors. It Introduces a single, on-balance sheet lease accounting
model for lessees.

The Company adopted Ind AS 116 “Leases” and applied the standard to all {ease contracts existing on April 1, 2019 using the
modified retrospective method and has taken the cumulative adjustment to Surplus / {Deficit) In the Statement of Proft and
Loss, on the date of (nitial application. Consequently, the Company recorded the lease lability at the present valtue of the lease

payments discounted at the incremental borrowing rate and the right of use asset at its carrying amount as if the standard had

been applied since the commencement date of the lease, but discounted at the Company's incremental borrowing rate at the
date of initial application. The Company has not restated comparative information, instead, the cumulative effect of initially
applying this standard has been recognised as an adjustmaent to the opening balance of Surptus / (Deficit) in the Statement of
Profit and Loss as on April 1, 2019,

Inventories
lnventories are valued at the lower of cost (on weighted average basis) and net realisable value.

Cost of inventories comprises of cost of purchases, costs of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to
their present location and condition.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, {ess the estimated cost of completion and
the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

The net realizable value of work in progress is determined with reference to the selling prices of related finished products, Raw
materials and other supplies held for use in the production of finished products are not written down below cost except in cases
where material prices have declined and it is estimated that the cost of the finished products will exceed the net realizable
value,

Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying values of assets / cash generating units at each balance sheet date are reviewed for impairment, If any indication
of impairment exists, the recoverable amount of such assets is estimated and impairment is recognised, if the carrying amount
of these assets exceeds their recoverable amount, The recoverable amount is the greater of the net seiling price and their vaiue
in use, Value in use is arrived at by discounting the future cash flows to their present value based on an appropriate pre-tax
discount rate to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered any impairment oss, When there is an
indication that an impairment loss recognised for an asset in earlier accounting periods no longer exists or may have decreased,
such reversal of impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except in case of revalued assets.
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2,12

2,13

(a)
(i}

{th)

Provisions and contingent labllities

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present abtigation (legal or construetive) as o resull of & past evernt, i iy
probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation, and a relfable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the conslderstion required Lo seltle the present obligation At the
end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertafnties surrounding the obligation, | the avent the tine
value of money is material, provision is carried at the prasent value of the cash lows required to settle the obligation.

if the effect of the time vatue of money & material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when
appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting 15 used, the increase in the provisien due to the passage ef tine
is recognized as a finance cost.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible abligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-pccurrence of one or mare uncertaln future events not wholly within the control of the
Company or a present obligation that arises from past events, where It is either not prabable that an outflow of reseurces will
be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. When there 15 a possible abligation or
a present abligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, ne provision of disclosure 1s made,

Contingent assets are possible assets that arfses from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence
or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the contral of the entity. A contingent asset s
disclosed, where an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks, cash on hand and short-term deposits net of bank
overdraft with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Financial instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial labitity or equity
instrument of another entity.

Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

At initial recognition, financial asset is measured at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at fair value through
profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of
financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in profit or loss.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in following categories:

a) at amortized cost; or

b} at fair value through other comprehensive income; or

¢} at fair value through profit or loss.

The classification depends on the entity's business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash
flows. ‘

Amortized cost; Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely payments
of principal and interest are measured at amortized cost. Interest income from these financial assets is included in finance
income using the effective interest rate method (EIR}.

Fair value throush other comprehensive income (FVOCH): Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for
selling the financial assets, where the assets’ cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at
fair value through other comprehensive income (FYQOCI), Movements in the carrying amount are taken through other
comprehensive income (OCI), except for the recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign exchang'e
gains and losses which are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss. When the financial asset is derecognized, the cumulative
gain or loss previously recognized in OCI is reclassified from equity to Statement of Profit and Loss and recognized in other
gains/ (losses}). Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income using the effective interest rate method.

Fair value through profit or loss: Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or FYOC! are measured at fair value

Y
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{Arrrant in INR , unless otherwise stated)
Equity instruments: All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured ab fate value, Equity Instruments which a e hidd
for trading and contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer In a business combination to which Ingd AS103 applies are
classifled as at Fair value through profit and loss (FYTRL), Fer all other equity instruments, the Company may maks an
frrevocable etection to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes In the fatr virlue, The Company makes sueh
election on an fnstrument- by-instrument basis, The classification is made on initial recognition and & irrevocable.

if the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FYFOCE, then all fair value changes on tie strument, exéliding
dividends, are recognized in the OCL There 18 no recycling of the amounts from OCI to Profit and Loss, even on sale of
investment. However, the Company may transfer the cumutative gain or loss within eqguily.

Equity instruments included within the FYTPL category are mensured at fadr value with all changos recognized in the profit and
loss,

(iif} Empairment of financial assets
In accordance with Ind AS 109, Financlal tnstruments, the Company applies expected credit loss {(ECL) mode! for measuremaent
and recognition of impairment loss on financial assets,

For recognition of impairment loss on financlal assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that whether there has been a
significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not Increased significantly, 12-month ECL 15 usod
to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL 18 used, If s subsequent yoars,
credit quality of the instrument improves such that there Is no longer a significant increase In credit risk since tnitial recognition,
then the entity reverts to recognizing impafrment loss allowance based on 12 month ECL,

Life time ECLs are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected tife of a financlal
instrument. The 12 month ECL s a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default events that are possible within 12
months after the year end,

ECL is the difference between all contractuat cash flows that are due to the Company In accordance with the contract and atl
the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e. alt shortfalls}), discounted at the criginal EIR, When estimating the cash
flows, an entity is required to consider all contractuat terms of the financial instrument (Including prepayment, extension etc.)
over the expected life of the financial instrument. However, in rare cases when the expected life of the financial instrument
cannot be estimated reliably, then the entity is required to use the remaining contractual term of the financial instrument.

In general, it is presumed that credit risk has significantly increased since initial recognition if the payment is more than 30 days
past due.

ECL impairment loss allowance {or reversal) recognized during the year is recognized as Income/expense In the statement of
profit and loss. In balance sheet ECL for financial assets measured at amortized cost is presented as an allowance, i.e, as an
integral part of the measurement of those assets in the bolance sheet, The allowance reduces the net carrying ameunt, Until the
asset meets write off criteria, the Company does not reduce impairment allowance from the gross carrying amount.

{iv}) Derecognition of financial assets
A financial asset is derecognized only when
a) the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset is transferred or
b} retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a contractual obligation to pay the
cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the financial asset is transferred then in that case financial asset is derecognized only if substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset is transferred. Where the entity has not transferred substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognized.

| (b} Financial Habilities

} {i) Initial recognition and measurement

| Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and at
-amortized cost, as appropriate.
All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair vatue and, in the case of borrowings and payables, net of directly
attributable transaction costs.

(i} Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as dgescribed below:

signated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Separated embedded derivatives are also classi Ay
\d for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments, Gains or losses on {iabilities heid for tradjjgs
cognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. }/
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(i1)

(d}

(e}

L14
(@)
(i}

(b}
)

{ii}

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, nterest-benring toans and borrowings are subsequently ieasured ay amortized cost wing Bhe LR
methed, Gains and losses are recognized Ih Statement of Profit and Loss when the tabilities are derecognized as walt a% through
the EIR amortization process, Amortized cost 18 calculated by taking into Beeount any disCount or pramium of acquisition and
fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR, The EIR amortization 15 included a8 finance costs (n the Statement of Preafi and
Loss,

Derecognition

A financial lability 15 derecognized when the obligation under the lability & dischasged or cancelled or explres. When an
existing financial Wability s replaced by another from the same lender on substantlally different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantinlly modified, such an exchange or modification s treated as the derecognition of the ariginal
liability and the recognition of a new llability, The difference in the respective carrylng amounts & recognized In the Stalement
of Profit and Loss as finance ¢osts,

Embedded derivatives

An embedded derivative 15 a component of a hybrid {combined) instrument that also includes a non-dertvative host conlract -
with the effect that some of the cash fiows of the combined instrument vary In a way similar to a standalong derivative,
Derivatives embedded in all other host contract are separated {f the economic characteristics and risks of the embedded
derivative are not closely related to the cconomic characteristics and risks of the host and are measured at fair vaiue thirough
profit or loss. Embedded derivatives closely related to the host contracts are not separated,

Reassessment only occurs if there is either a change in the terms of the contract that significantly modifies the cash flows that
would otherwise be required or a reclassification of a financial asset cut of the fair value through profit or 1oss,

Derivative Financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments are inttially recognised at fair value on the date on which a derlvative contract s entered into
and are subsequently re-measured at fair value, Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value i positive and as
financial labilities when the fair value 15 negative.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a (egally
enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there Is an Intention to settie on a net basis or realize the asset and
settle tha liability simultaneously, The legally enforceable right must not be contingenlt on future events and mwust be
enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default, insotvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the
counterparty.

Employee Benefits

Short-term obligations

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short-term employee
benefits, These benefits include short term compensated absences such as paid annual leave. The undiscounted amount of short-
term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees is recognised as an expense
during the period.

Benefits such as salaries and wages etc. and the expected cost of bonus/ex-gratia are recognised in the peried in which the
employer renders the related services.

Defined Contribution schemes

Company's contribution to the provident fund and employee's state insurance fund are charged to the statement of Profit ang
Loss of the year when the contributions to the respective funds are due. There are no other obligations other than the
contribution payable to the respective authorities.

Defined benefit plans

The Company provides for the retiremeat benefits in the form of Gratuity. Benefits payable to eligible employees of the
company with respect to gratuity is accounted for the on the basis of an actuariat valuation as at the halance sheet date. The
present value of such obligation is determined by the projected unit credit method and adjusted for the past service cost and
fair value of plan assets as at the balance sheet date through which the obligations are to be settled.

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses and the return on plan assets{excluding net interest) is reflected
immediately in the balance sheet with a charge/cremt recognised in Other Comprehensive Income ("OCH") in the period in which
they occur.

Remeasurements are recognised in QCl is reflected immediately in Surplus / (Deficit) in the Statement of Profit and Loss and is
not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Other long term employee henefits
Company's liabilities towards compensated absences to employees which are expected to be availed or encashed beyond 12
months from the end of the year are accrued on the basis of valuations ,as at the Balance sheet carried out by an
independent actuary using Projected Unit Credit Method. -

tuarial gains and losses comprise experience adjustments and the effects of changes

ognised immediately in the statement of profit and loss, i %
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2.15

.16

.17

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or lss for Lhe year attributabie to equity shargholders by the
weighted average number of equity shaves outstanding duriing the year. Earnings considered i ascertalning the Cornphny's
earnings per share 15 the net prefit or loss for the year aftér deducting preference dividends and nny aviributable tax theeeln for
the year. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding durlng the year and for all the years prosented 15 aelfusled
for events, such as bonus shares, other than the conversion of polential equity shares, that bave clianged the number of aquily
shares outstanding, without a correspending change 10 resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or toss for the year atlrbutabte to equity shareholders
and the welghted average number of shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for the ¢ffects of all dilutive potential equily
shares.

Borrowling Costs
Borrawing costs consist of Interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds, Borrowing
costs also include exchange differences to the extent regarded as an agjustment to the borrowing costs,

All barrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss except:
a) Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of assets that necessarily takes a substantiiad period of
time to get ready for it intended use are capitatised as part of the cost of such assets,

b} Expenses incurred on ralsing long term berrowings are amortised using effeclive iaterest rate method over the period of
borrowings,

Investment Income earned on the temporary investment of funds of specific borrowlings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation,

Rounding off amounts
All amounts disclosed in financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest decimals as per requirement of
Schedule 1) of the Act, unless otherwise stated,

3 ASignificant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions
in the preparation of the financial statements, the Company makes judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amount
of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on
historical experience and other factors that are considered 1o be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised prospectively.
Information about assumptions, judgements and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of resulting in a material
adjustment in the year ending 31 March 2020 are as below :

{a}

{b)

()

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

As described in the significant accounting policies, the Company reviews the estimated useful lives of property, plant and
equipment and intangible assets at the end of each reporting period. Useful lives of intangible assets is determined on the basis
of estimated benefits to be derived from use of such intangible assets. These reassessments may result in change in the
depreciation /amertisation expense in future periods,

Taxes

Deferred tax assets are recognized for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the losses can be utilized. Significant management judgment is required to determine the ameunt of deferred tax
assets that can be recognized, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax
planning strategies,

The Company neither has any taxable temporary difference nor any tax planning opportunities available that could partly
support the recognition of these losses as deferred tax assets. On this basis, the Company has determined that it cannot
recognize deferred tax assets on the tax losses carried forward.

Actuarial Valuation

The determination of Company's liability towards defined benefit obligation to employees is made through independent
actuarial valuation including determination of amounts to be recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss and in Other
Comprehensive Income, Such valuation depend upon assumptions determined after taking into account discount rate, salary
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()

Impafrment of non-financlal assets

In assessing impairment, management estimates the recoverable amount of each asset or caslh-generating units based on
expected future cash Aows and uses an interest rate to discount them, Estimation uncertainly relates Lo AssUMpPLIong abau
future operating results and the determination of & suitable discount rate.

B, Ministry of Corporate affalrs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing stendards, There are neither new standards
for arendments to existing standards which are effective for the annual periad heglnning fram 01 April 2020,

4

4.1

(@)

4.2
(a)

(b

{c)

First time adoption of Ind AS

These financial statements are the first set of Ind AS financial statements prepared by the Company. The Accounting potieisy sel
out in note 2 have been applied In preparing the Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020, the comparalive
information presented for the year ended March 31, 2049 and In the preparation of the opening Ind AS Balance Sheoet as ar April
1, 2018 (the Company's date of transition),

The Company has prepared opening Balance Sheet as per Ind AS a5 of April 1, 2018 (transition date) by recognising all assets and
liabilities whose recognition is required by !nd AS, not recognising fttems of assets or Uabllities which are not permitted to be
recognised by Ind AS, reclassifyling items from Previous GAAP to Ind AS as required, and applying Ind AS to mensure the
recognised assets and (fablities.

Exemptions availed on first time adoption of Ind A$
Ind AS 101, First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards, allows first-time adopters certain exemptions from the
retrospective apptication of certain requirements under Ind AS. The Company has accordingly applied the following exempticns,

Deemed Cost

The Company has elected to continue with carrying value for all of its property, plant and equipment as recognized in s Indian
GAAP financial statements as its deemed cost at the date of transition after making adjustments for de-commissioning liabilities,
This exemption can also be used for intangible assets covered by Ind AS 38, intangible Assets and investment proporties.
Accordingly the management has elected to measure all of {ts property, plant and equipment, investment properties and
intangible assets at their Indian GAAP carrying value.

Mandatory Exemption on first-time adoption of Ind AS

Estimates

An entity’s estimates in accordance with Ind AS at the date of transition to Ind AS shatl be consistent with estimates made for
the same date in accordance with Indian GAAP {after adjustments to reflect any difference in accounting policies), unless there
is objective evidence that those estimates were in error,

Ind AS estimates as at 1st April, 2018 are consistent with the estimates as at the same date made in conformity with Indian
GAAP. The Company made estimates for following items in accordance with Ind AS at the date of transition as these were not
required under Indian GAAP:

{t} Impairment of financial assets based on expected credit toss model.

{ii) Fair valuation of compound financial instrument.

{iii} Effective interest rate used in calculation of security deposit and borrowings.

Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities

A first-time adopter should apply the derecognition requirements in ind AS 109, Financial Instruments, prospectively to
transactions occurring on or after the date of transition, Therefore, if a first-time adopter derecognized non-derivative financial
assets or non-derivative financial liabilities under its Indian GAAP as a result of a transaction that occurred before the date of
transition, it should not recognize those financial assets and liabilities under Ing AS (unless they qualify for recognition as a
result of a later transaction or event). A first-time adopter that wants to apply the derecognition requirements in Ind AS
109,Financial Instruments, retrospectively from a date of the entity's choosing may only do so, provided that the information
needed to apply Ind AS 109,Financial Instruments, to financial assets and financial liabilities derecognized as a result of past
transactions was obtained at the time of initially accounting for those transactions.

The Company has elected to apply the de-recognize provisions of Ind AS 109 prospectively from the date of transition to Ind AS.

Classification and measurement of financial assets
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4.3 Reconciliations
The following reconciliations provides the effect of transttion to nd AS from Indian GAAP In accordance with ind AS 101 "Fiest:-time Adeption of indian

Accounting Standards”:

a. Reconciilation of equity as at date of transition 1st April, 2018
Particulars Notes Previous GAAP * | Ind AS adjustments Ind AS
ASSETS
Non-carrent assets
Property, plant and equipment i £6,21,403 1,00,81,279 1,57,08,742
Intarigible assets 34,38,845 : 34,358,848
Non-current tax assets (net) 25,453 25,453
Othernon-current assets 12,941,550 . 12,91,550
Totalnon-current assets 1,03,77,311 1,00,81,279 2,04,58,590
Current assets
Inventories 97,79,860 97,79,860
Financial Assets
Investments 16,368,328 12,963 16,51,291
Trade receivables 74,506,105 . 74,56,1645
Cashand cash equivalents 2,94,957 2.94,957
Other current assets 26,860,962 - 26,86,962
Totalcurrent assets 2,18,56,272 12,963 2,18,69,235
Total Assets 3,22,33,583 1,00,94,242 4,23,27,825
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity Share capitat 3,60,00,000 . 3,60,00,000
Other Equity i (1,06,53,904) 12,963 {1,06,40,941)
Total equity 2,53,46,096 12,963 2,53,59,069
Liabilities
Mon-current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 80,64,953 80,64,953
Other financial liabilities i - . -
Provisicns 76,554 - 76,554
Total non-current liabilities 76,554 80,64,953 81,41,507
Current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Trade Payables 65,76,702 .- 65,76,702
Other financial liabilities ii 1,84,848 20,16,326 22,01,174
Provisions 96 - 94
Other current liabilities 49,287 - 49,287
Total current liabilities 68,10,931 20,16,326 88,27,259
Total liabilities 68,87,487 1,00,81,279 1,69,68,766
Total Equity and Liabilities 3,22,33,583 1,00,94,242 4,23,27,825
* The Previous GAAP figures have been reclassified to confirm to Ind AS presentation reguirements for the purposes of this Note.
P S,
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b, Reconciliation of equity as at 31ts March, 2019

Particulars Notes | Previous GAAR® | Ind AS Adlustments ind AS

ASSETS

Noen-current assets

Property, plant and equipment | 6,060,035 79,606,244 1,65,72,879
Intargible assets 26,063,879 : 20,63,87%
Non-current tax assets (net) 18,000 N 18,000
Totalnon-current assets 1,12,88,514 79,66,244 1,92,54,758
Current assets

Invertories 71,74,141 ¥t
Financial Assets

Track receivables 2,35,41,642 2,35,41,642
Cashand cash equivalents 3,086,041 3,068,641
Other current assets 33,33,734 33,33,734
TotalAssets 3,49,55 134 . 3,49,65,134
Tota | Assets 4,62,43,648 79,66,244 5,42,00,892
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity

Equity Share capital 3,60,00,000 . 3,60,00,000
Other Equity (R {1,90,96,220) 2,04,708 {1,88,91,512)
Total equity 1,69,03,780 2,04,708 1,71,08,488
Liabiiitles

Non-current Habilities

Finarcial Liabilities ,

Borrowings 61,04,835 61,04,835
Other financial liabilities i . -

Provisions 78,806 {30,751) 48,055
Total non-current liabilities 78,806 60,74,084 61,52,890
Current labilities

Financial Liabilities

Borrowings il 2,00,00,000 {3,15,441) 1,96,84,559
Trade Payables 88,70,366 . 88,70,366
Other financial liabilities i 2,06,810 19,72,142 21,78,952
Provisions 31,084 30,751 61,835
Other current liabilities 1,52,802 - 1,52,802
Total current labilities 2,92,61,062 16,87,452 3,09,48,514
Total liabilities 2,93,39,868 77,61,536 3,71,01,404
Total Equity and Liabilities 4,62,43,648 79,66,244 5,42,09,892

* The Previous GAAP figures have been reclassified to confirm to Ind AS presentaticn requirements for the purposes of this Note.
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C

Reconciliation of Total Comprehensive income for the year ended 315t March, 2019

Particutars Notes | Breviaus GAAR " | Ind A3 Adiustments Ind AS

Revene from operations 6,70,069,490 ) 6,70,69,4%90
Cthext income tv 14,849 {12,963} 1,042,886
Totalincome 6,71,08,330 (12,963) 6,71,72,176
Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 5,6%,41,416 5,621,416
Charges in inventeries of finshed goods and work in 1,460,198 , 146,198
Prog ress
Emp byce benefits expense 1 90,31,727 {13,341) 90,186,384
Finance costs 18 Hi 5,968,140 10,97,926 16,96,006
Depreclation and amortisation expense { 19,631,622 21,15,035 A40,78,6%57
Other expenses { 76,706,552 {25,63,250) 51,13,302
Totalexpenses 7,56,27,658 6,36,168 7,62,64,023
Profit before tax (64,42,316) {6,49,331) (90,91,647)
Tax expense
Current tax
Deferred tax . . .
Profit for the year {84,42,316) (6,49,331) (90,91,647)
Other Comprehensive Income v,
{terns that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Re -measurement gains / {loss) on defined benefit plan iv {13,343} 13,343
Income tax relating to above . -
Totalother comprehensive income for the year (13,343) 13,343
Tota! Comprehensive Income for the year {84,42,316) (6,35,988) (91,04,990)

* The Previous GAAP figures have been reclassified to confirm to Ind AS presentation reguirements far the purposes of this Note,

Reconciliation of Statement of Cashflow for the year ended 31st March, 2019

Particulars Indlan GAAP* " Adjustments Ind AS
Net cash flows (used in) operating activities {1,82,83,014} 25,63,250 {1,57,19,764)
Net cash flows (used in) investing activities (13,06,407} . {13,06,407)
Net Cash Flows fronFinaaging Activities n 1,96,01,331 (25,63,250) 1,70,38,081
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fii.

Notersto first time adoption of Ind AS

L.GQSG’,

Undezrthe Previous GAAP, office premises taken on lease (operating lease) were accountied as per Accounting for lenses by charging the rent to the
Statenent of Profit and loss.

Ministy of Corporate Affairs (“MCA"} through Companies {Indlan Accounting Standards) Amendiment Rules, 2019 and Companies (indian Accouning
stanclirds) Second Amendment Rules, has notified ind AS 116 Leases which replaces the existing lease standard, Ind AS 17 leases, and other
interpetations. Ind AS 116 sets out the principtes for the recognition, measdrement, presentation and disclosure of \eases for both tessees and lessors.
it intnduces a single, on-batance sheet lease accounting model for (essees,

The Company has adopted Ind AS 116, effective annual reperting period beglnning April 1, 2018 and applied the standard L6 k6 @r%es prosfiectively.
Aceoriingly, the Company has elected to use the amount equal to the tease Hability, adjusted by the amount of any propaid or aecrued loase payments
relating to that lease recognised in the Balance Sheet Immediately before the date of transition of Apiit 1, 2018 as the deermid cost of the fight=of-use
assetsalong with the vatue of the lease liability at the date of trangition to the ind AS,

Defined benefit llabilities

Both wder Indian GAAP and Ind AS, the Company recognized costs related to (ts post-employment defined benefit plan on an actusariol basts, Under
Indian GAAP, the entire cost, including actuarial gains and losses, are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss. Under Ind AS, re-measurements
comparising of actuarial gains and losses are recognized Immediately 1n the balance sheet with a correspending debit or credit Lo Surptus / (Deficit) in
the Statement of Profit and Loss through OCI,

Thus the employee benefit cost for the year ended 3t March 2019 s reduced by INR 13,343/- and re-measurement gains/ tosses on definad benefit
plans of the corresponding amount has been recognized in the OCI, net of taxes,

Loar rom a Director

Underthe Previous GAAP, there was no concept of fair valuation of financial Uabilities. Under Ind AS, fair valuation has been done for financial
{iabilities which majorly includes a loan received from a Director at a rate of interest which {s below the market rate. The fair valuation has been done
as perthe amortised cost method. This has resulted in the decrease in the value of financial labillties and increase in the equity by an amount of INR
854,419/- as on March 31,2019, Further, the fair valuation has resulted in an increase in the finance cost by an amount of INR 339,254/ and decrease
in theprofit for the year ended March 31, 2019 by the like amount,

Fair Valuation of Mutual Funds

Underprevious GAAP, investments in mutual funds were measured at lower of cost or market price as of each reporting date,

UnderInd AS, these investments are required to be measured at fair value, The resulting fair value changes of these Investments (other than equity
instruments designated at FYTOCI) have been recognised tn the Surplus / (Deficit) in the Statement of Profit and Loss at the date of transition and
subsequently in profit or loss for the year ended 31 March 2019,

s,

e oo
S
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7

10

11

12

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (NON-CURRENT)

Particulars

As at 318t March 2020

As at 315t March 2"01”9,,

“Ai at 15t April, 2018

Security Deposlts

18,000

18,000

Total

18,000

18,000

§

NON CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET)

Particulars

As at 31st March 2020

As at 31st March 2019

As at 15 April, 2018

Advarice income tax (net of provisions)

25,1k

Total

25,453

OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Particulars

As at 31st March 2020

As at 31st March 2019

As at 15t April, 2018

Capital advance

12,91,550

Total

12,91,550

INVENTORIES (AT COST OR NET REALISABLE VALUE)

Particulars

As at 31st March 2020

As at 31st March 2019

As at 15t April, 2018

Raw rmaterials and components
{including Goods-in-transit Rs.23,65,766/-{As at 31st March,2019

90,38,474

Rs,MIL; As at 1st April,2018 Rs,9,31,973/-}} 64,94,826 72,260,386

Work -in-progress 1,77,426 . .
Fintshed goods . 20,452 1,66,650
Stures, spares and packing materials 5,43,209 5,27,279 5,74,736
Total 72,15,461 77, 74,117 97,79,860

INVESTMENTS (CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS)

Particulars Face Value

As at 31st March 2020

As at 31st March 2019

As at 1st April, 2018

CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Unquoted

Fair Value through profit & {oss 1,000

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments

investment in Reliance Mutual Fund 16,51,29%

Liguidity Fund - Growth Plan - Growth Option

Total Current Investments - “ 14,51,291

Aggregate amount of quoted investments -

Market Value of quoted investments -
16,51,291

Aggregate amount of impairment in value of investments

TRADE RECEIVABLES

Particulars

As at 31st March 2020

As at 31st March 2019

As at 1st Aprii, 2018

Unsecured

-Considered good (Refer Note below)

~Considered doubtful

Less @ Expected Credit Loss on accolint of time value of mongy

1,20,25,601

2,35,41,642

74,56,165

Totaf

1,20,25,601

2,35,41,642

74,56,165

Note:
Receivable from related parties
«Digisol Systems Limited

-Telebox Industries Cor:

1,19,91,900

2,35,19,517

74,3%,149
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14

15

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Particulars

["As at 315t March 3020

A at 1151 March 2019

_As at 15t Aprll, 1070

Balances with banks:

On current accounts 10,26,217 211,151 292,940
Cash onhand 40,043 04,490 1,071
Total 10,466,260 3,08,641 294,007

OTHERFINANCIAL ASSETS (CURRENT)

Particulars As at 31st March 2020 | As at Jist March 2019 | As at 15t Apidl, 2048
Advarice to employees 16,413 : -
Total 16,413 ¢
OTHERCURRENT ASSETS

Partfculars

As at 31st March 2020

As at 31st March 2019

As at 15t April, 2018

Prepaid expenses - 1,660,216 $,05,534 17,60
Balance with government autherities 30,97,483 30,31,253 25,657,825
Advances to vendors 5,61,251 1,96,947 1,11,506
Tatal W 38,24,950 13,33,734 26,86,962
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(Amount i INIR, unless otherwise stated)

16 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

Particuiars

At at 31st Mareh 2020

Ab at 3151 March 2019

Authorized Share Capital

AG @l 15t April, 2016

36,00,000 {Previous year: 36,00,000) equity shares af Rs, 10/ pach 3,60,00,000 3,60,00,000 3,60,00,000 |
3,60,00,000 3,60,00,000 | 4,60,00,000

Equity skares '

Issued, subscribed and paid up

36,00,000 {Previous year: 36,00,000) equity shares of Rs, 10/ oach fully pald up 3,60,00,000 3,60,00,000 3,60,00,000

Total 3,60,00,000 3,60,00,000 3,60,00,000

(a) Reconelliation of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

As at 315t March 2020

As at 315t Mareh 2019

As & 151 April, 2018

Partlculars Number of shares Number of shares Nunber of shares
Qutstancting at the beginning of the year 36,00,000 36,00,000 30,00,000
Add: Issured during the year . . .
Less: Bowught back during the year - . .
Qutstanding at the end of the year 36,00,000 36,00,000 36,00,000

{b) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

The Company has only one ctass of Equity.shares having a par vaiue of Rs, 10/- per share, Each holder of Equity shares i entitled to one vote por sharg and each

Equity share carries an equal right to dividend.

In the ewvent of liquidation, the shareholders are eligible {0 recelve the remaining assets of the Company after ‘istribution of all preferential amounts, in

proportion to their shareholdings.,

(c) Shares held by the holding company:

As at 31st March 2020

As at 31st March 2019

As at 15t April, 2018

Smartlirk Holdings Limited, the holding company

28,80,000 (Previous year; 28,80,000) equity shares of Rs. 10/- each, fully paid up

2,88,00,000

Z,88,00,000

2,88,00,000

() Detalls of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company
As at 31st March 2020 As at 31st March 2019 As at ist April, 2018
. Number of | % of holding| Number of | % of holding in the ¢lass Number of shares % of holding in the
Particulars
shares [ in the class shares class
Name of the shareholder
Equity shares of Rs, 10 each fully paid
Smartlink Holdings Limited 18,80,000 80.00%| 28,80,000 80.00% 28,80,000 80.00%
Ray Chang 3,60,000 10.00%{ 3,60,000 10.00% 3,60,000 10.00%
Telebox Industries Corp 3,60,000 10.00%] 3,60,000 10,00% 3,60,000 10.00%

As per records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/members and other declarations received from shareholders regarding beneficial interest,
the above shareholding represents both legat and beneficial ownerships of shares.

{e) Aggregate number and class of shares allotted as fully paid-up, pursuant to contract with

out payment being received in cash

Particulars No. of Shares Amount
Equity shares of Rs.1Q each issued in Financial year 2017-18 to Telebox Industries
Corp pursuant to the Technology transfer agreement. 3,60,000 36,00,000

As per records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/members and oth
the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownerships of shares!

$/ Vﬂs received from shareholders regarding beneficial interest,
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17 OTHER EQUITY

A, Capiical Contribution *

Particulars

As at 39st March 2020

As at 31t Mar‘ch 2019

As &l 154 Aptl, 28

Opening talance 5,449 .
Add: Adcitions during the year v 8,54,11%
Clostng hilance 8,954,419 8,654,419

* The T-ctal Capital contribution of Rs, 8,54,419/- {s on account of loan from Director at a lower rate than the market rate of interest,

B, FYTO reserve on defined benefits (net of tax) *

Partfculars As ot 315t March 2020 | As at 315t March 2019 | As al 15t Aprij, 2018 |
Opening balance {13,241) .
Add: Adclition during the year (87,843} (13,343)
Closing hzlance (1,01,186} (13,343) - |

*This represents remeasurements, comprising of acturial galns and fosses and the return on plan assets (excluding net Interest) on employee defined

benefit plans

B, Surplus / (Deficit) in the Statement of Profit and Loss
: Particylars

As at 31at March 2020

As at 315t March 2019

As Bt 1st April, 2018

Opening balance
Add: NetProfit 7 (Loss) for the year

(1,97,32,588)
(1,44,11,117)

{1,06,40,941)
{30,91,647)

Closing balance

(3,41,43,905)

{1,97,32,588)

{1,06,40,941)

[Total ot her equity

(3,33,90,672)|

{1,88,91,512)]

{1,06,40,941)|
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18

19

z0

21

BORROWINGS (NON CURRENT)

Particulars As at 31st March 2020 1 As at 315t March 2019 | As at 150 Aprll; 2010
Unsecured '
Lease Liabiiity 39,713,577 61,04,835 0,601,553
Total 19,73,877 61,04,835 B0,64 951

PROVISIONS (NON-CURRENT)

Particulars

As at 315t March 2020

As at 315t March 2019

Provision for gratuity (funded) 78,424 15,842 26,378
Provision for leave encashment (unfunded) 85,014 2,163 50,176
Total 1,6%,438 48,055 70,554
BORROWINGS (CURRENT)

Particulars As at 315t March 2020 | As at J1st March 2019 | As st 15t April, 2018
Unsecured
Loan from director 2,04,06,111 1,96,84,559
Total (3] 2,04,06,111 1,96,84,559

Unsecured Loan

Lean from Director taken for a tenure of 90 days with an option to roll over for further 4 term of 90 days each,

TRADE PAYABLES

Particulars As at 31st March 2020 | As at 31st March 2019 | As at 1st April, 2018
Total outstanding dues of micro, small and medium 1,27,118 2,40,643 3,362
enterprises”
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro, small 1,10,80,166 86,29,723 65,73,339
and medium enterprises
Total 1,12,07,284 88,70,366 65,76,702

*The disclosures under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 have been made in respect of such vendors to the
extent they could be identified as micro and small enterprises on the basis of information available with the Company.

Particulars

As at 31st March 2020

As at 21st March 2019

Qutstanding principal amount and interest as on 31st March.

- Principal Amount 1,27,118 2,40,643
- Interest due thereon :
Amount of interest paid along with the amounts of payment 7,340

made beyond the appointed day

Amount of interest due and payable (where the principal has 3,512 7,086
already been paid but interest has not been paid) '

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the 10,598 7,086

end of each accounting year

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable
even in succeeding years, until such date when the interest
dues as above are actually paid for the purpose of

disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23
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22  OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (CURRENT)

Particulars _ A6 at 31st March 2020 1 As at A8t March 2019 [ As at tst Aprll, 2010
Interest accrued on delayed payment to MSME 10,598 7,066 FAKEL
{Refer Note 21} .
Creditors for Capital Expenditure . ‘ 1,777,509
Lease Liability 23,43,445 278001 20,16,326
Total other financial liabilities - 23,54,043 21,708,952 22,01,174

23 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Particulars As at 31t March 2020 | As at 315t March 2019 | AS at 15t Aprll. 2018
Statutory dues payable 1,19,038 1,972,807 A9, 287
Total other current liabilities 1,19,038 1,682,602 49,287

2<f  PROVISIONS (CURRENT)

Particulars

As at 31st March 2020

As at 31st March 2019

As at 15t April, 2018

Provision for gratuity (funded) 535 218 96
Provision for leave encashment (unfunded) 46,293 61,617 .
Totai 46,828 61,835 96
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25 REYENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Particulars

For the Year Ended
315t March 2020

For the Year En&k@ﬂ
31st March 2019

31st March 2020

Sale of Manufactured products 3,28,31,752 6,70,69,490
Total 3,28,31,752 6,70,69,490
Geographical markets For the Year Endod For the Year Ended

31st March 2019

Exports - s
Do mestic 3,28,31,752 6,70,69,490
Total 3,28,31,752 6,70,69,490

26 OTHER INCOME

Particulars

For the Year Ended
315t March 2020

For the Year Ended

- 31st March 2019

Other Interest Income 797
Fairvalue gain on sale of current investments 1,02,089
Total - 1,02,886

27 COST OF RAW MATERIALS CONSUMED

. For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
Particulars 31st March 2020 31st March 2019
Raw Materials 2,74,33,837 5,62,11,416
Total 2,74,33,837 5,62,11,416

28 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS AND WORK-IN-PROGRESS

Particulars

Inventories at the beginning of the year
Finished goods

Less: Inventories at the end of the year
Finished goods
Work-in-progress

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

31st March 2020 31st March 2019

20,452 1,66,650

20,452 1,66,650

- 20,452
1,77,426 -

1,77,426 20,452

{(1,56,974) 1,46,198

Net (increase) //QW inventories
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TELESMART SCS LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2020
(Amourytin INR , unless otherwise stated)

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

Particulars

for the Year Ended
31st March 2020

For the Year Eﬁﬁi@fi :
3st March 2019

Salaries, allowances, bonus and ex-gratia 74,03,993 81,023,431
Contribution to Provident and other funds 2,10,617 1,58,000
Contribution to Gratuity fund 45,446 9,717
Staff welfare and other employee expenses 4,32,982 7,27,227
Total 80,93,038 90,18,384
FINANCE COSTS

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

31st March 2020

31st March 2019

Interest on unsecured loan from director 14,17,631 7,90,486
Interest on lease tiability 6,03,572 7,58,672
Interest on delayed Payments to MSME vendor (Refer note 21) 3,512 7,086
Interest on others 3,609 1,39,822
Total 20,28,324 16,96,066

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSE

Particulars

For the Year Ended
31st March 2020

For the Year Ended
31st March 2019

Depreciation on property, plant & equipment 35,50,157 33,03,691
Amortisation on Intangibles 7,77,089 7,74,966
Total 43,27,246 40,78,657
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32 OTHER EXPENSES

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31st March 2020 31st March 2019

Consumgption of stores and spares 6,85,799 8,681,371
Powier and fuel 6,58,032 5,597,991
Printing and Stationery 17,608 25,161
Office Expenses 1,771,170 1,81,439
Regalrs and maintenance expenses

Machinery 1,22,929 98,008

Others 3,58,672 1,07,075
Corveyance and travelling expenses 5,41,16% 4,19,742
Bank charges and cornmission 68,594 95,115
Insurance charges 1,35,880 5%,394
Director's fees 5,26,260 4,63,133
Legal and professional charges 17,04,220 10,91,188
Ratss and Taxes 27,400 35,500
Miscellaneous expenses 1,41,609 9,46,927
Foreign exchange fluctuation 56,293 23,055
Auditor's Remuneration® 2,04,752 1,00,000
Computer consumables, software & maintenance charges 91,215 32,203
Total 55,17,598 51,13,302

*Note : The following is the break-up of Auditor's remuneration {excluding input credit of G5T availed, if any)

Particulars

For the Year Ended
31st March 2020

For the Year Ended
31st March 2019

As auditor:

Statutory audit 2,00,000 1,00,000
In other capacity:

Reimbursement of expenses 4,752

Total 2,04,752 1,00,000
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33

*)

DEFERRED TAX ASSET (NET) { TAX EXPENSE
Particulars As at As at As al
31st March 2020 | 31st March 2019 | 1st Aprl, 2018
Deferred tax relates to the following:
Deferred tax assets
On unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward business losses
Unabsorbed depreciation 18,06,268 15,03,860 6,37,158
Business [osses 54,90,937 36,23,4314 22,47,882
On athers 5,35,223 2,98,369 31,710
78,312,428 54,245,660 29,16,750
Deferred tax liabilities
On property, plant and equipment 6,21,686 7,14,011 1,62,225
On others . - .
6,21,686 7,114,011 3,62,225
Deferred tax asset 72,10,742 47,11,64% 25,54,525
Less: Deferred tax asset not recognized 72,10,742 47,11,649

Deferred tax asset, net

25,54,525

-

In absence of reasonable certainty of taxable income in future years, during the year ended 31 March 2020, and 3 1st March,
2019, the Company has created deferred tax asset on unabsorbed depreciation and other ftems to the extent of deferred

tax liability.

(B} Recognition of deferred tax asset to the extent of deferred tax tiability in batance sheet

As at As at As at
Particulars 31st March 2020 | 31st March 2019 | 1st April, 2018
Deferred tax asset 6,21,686 7,14,011 3,62,225
Deferred tax liabilities 6,21,686 7,14,011 3,62,225
Deferred tax assets/ (liabilities), net - -
(C) Deferred tax assets/ (liabilities) to be recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss
Particulars As at As at

31st March 2020

31st March 2019

Tax liability
Tax asset
{D) Year wise details of brought-forward losses as per income-tax returns filed and expiry for claiming the losses is follows:
Assessment Year Business Loss Last Assessment Unabsorbed
Year for claim Depreciation*
2017-18 22,28,192 2025-26 4,60,970
2018-19 64,05,336 2026-27 19,70,408
53,63,841 2027-28 33,31,647

1,39,97,369 57,63,025

available for offset in the future years
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34 EARNINGS/! LOSS PER SHARE

Basic earnings /{loss) per share amounts are calculated by dividing the profitoss for the year aliributalie 1o equity holders by (he welghted sveriye s of

equity shares oytstanding during the year,

The foltowing reflects the income and share dala used in the basts and diluted EP5 compytat lons;

Partlculars

"“For the Venr Ended
315l March 2020

“For thé"('@'a:r- g
Ended 3151 Mareh

Ordinafy equity shareholders
(Loss) attributable to ordinary equity hotders

144,41, 317)

w019

(B0, 91,647)

Welghted average number of equily shares Tor basic 19S 36.00,000 16,00,000
Face Value per share 10,00 10,00
Basic earnings per share (INR) {4.50) 2.4
Diluted earnings per share (INR) (4.40) {203}
35 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
There are No contingent labilitles Lo be disclosed a5 at March 31, 2020, March 3¢, 2019 ant April 91, 2010,
36 CAPITAL AND OTHER COMMITMENTS
Particulars LY. 14 Ay ok As ol
315t March 2020 3¢5t March 2019 15t Aprll, 2018
Capital Commitments ' i 15, 34,850

_70,48,938

2612180

Other Commitments - Non.concellation lease Uabilities [feler Note 30} 121,715,438
37 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
(4 Defined Contribution Flans
During the year, the Company has recognized the followling amounts in the Statement of Profit and 1oss -
Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year
315t March 2020 | Ended 3 15t March
M9
Employers’ Contribution to Provident Fund, Employee State Insurance and other funds (Refer note 29) i 2,10,617 1,58.009
{B) Defined benefit ptans
a} Gratuity payable to employees
Particulars As at As at As at

315t March, 2020

J1st March, 2019

15t April, 2018

i) Actuarial assumptions

Discount rate (per annum}

Rate of increase In Salary

Expected average remaining working lives of employees (years)
Attrition rate

Mortality table used

Iy Changes in the present value of defined benefit abtigation
Present value of bbligation at the beginning of the year
Interast cost

Past service cost

Current service cost

Curtailments

Settlements

Benefits paid

Actuarial (gain)/ loss on obligations

Present value of obligation at the end of the year®

“Included in provision for ereptoyee benefits (Refer note 19 and 24)

ili) Change in the fair value of plan assets:
Opening fair value of plan assets

Adjustment to Opening Fair Value of Plan Asset
Expected return on plan assets

Contributions by employer

Benefits paid

Return on plan assets exciuding (aterest income
Closing fair vafue of plan assets

6.53%
5.00%
8.5
9.00%
JALM (2012-14) 1.

7.66%
5.00%
23.54
. 0.00%
IALM (2006-08) Ul

7%
5.00%
25.97
0.00%

JALM (2006-08) Ui,

69,747 26,474
5,337 2,044
43,010 28,546 26,474
86,801 12,753 .
2,04,965 69,787 26,474
23,677 -
440 (1,576)
2,90 843
1,00,800 25,000
{1.G42) {590)
1,26,006 23,677

iv) Expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss

For the Year Ended
31st March 2020

For the Year
Ended 31st March

ized in the Statement Profit and Loss®

2019
Current service cost 43,040 28,916
Past service cost ) §
Intarest cost 2,406 1,201
Expecled return en plan assels - -
Actuarial/(g@_ig)_l loss on abligations - -
Tot P s 45,446 29,717
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Particulars

TFor the Year Ended
15t March 2080

ﬁ‘m‘[h#YE&{r 1

v) Expense recognized in Other comprehansive inceme

Actuarial (gain) / loss on Obligation for the perfod
Retyrn on plan assets excluding nterosl income
Net actuarial {gains) / losses recognised In OCI

vi) Assets and Habilitias recognized In the Dalance Sheet:

Present value of unfunded obligntion as at the end of the year

Falr Value of Plan Assets at the end of the year

Funded Status (Surplus ¢ {Deficit))

Net asset / (Habllity) recognized in Balance Shouat*

included In praviston for employed benelits (Refer note 19 and 24}

vil) Expected contribution to the fund In the next yoar (2 INR 95,392/

Impact on defined benelit obligaticn

Discount rate Amaiynt
1% fncrease 1,89, 52y
1% decrepse 2,221,738
Rate of Increase in salary Amount
1% increase 222,00
1% decrease 1,89,68%

ix) Maturity profile of defined benefit obligation

Bt
1,042
b7,043
A Y e
Fis0 March, 2020 | I8t Mareh, 2019 81 April, 2098
154965 o707 16,41
1,26,006 23,677 y
{70,949 (16,119) {26,471)
{70, 985) (46,1100 (it,A74)

vHI) A quantitative sensitivity analysis for signiflcant assumption as ot 31st March, 2020 15 a5 shwn below!

Year For tha Year Ended For the Year
315t March 2020 | Ended 315t March
Wy
Apr 2020- Mar 2021 535 218
Apr 2021- Mar 2022 18,099 44
Apr 2022- Mar 2023 19,71 28%
Apr 2023- Mar 2024 21,616 326
Apr 2024- Mar 2025 20,658 wr
Apr 2025 onwards 90,212 2,860

38 LEASES
{A} Operating leases where Company Is a lassee:

The Company has entered into lease transactions mainly for leasing of office premise for periods between 1 to & years. The terms of lease include renewal,
cancellation and Increase in rents in future peried, which are in line with general inflation and terms of canceltatlon. The amount with respect 1o operating i¢ases in

accordance with Ind AS 116 45 as follows:

i Right-of-use assets
Particutars

Amount
Balance as at 1 April, 2018 100,681,279
Additians -
Detetion .
Depreciation 21,15,035
Balance as at 31 March, 2019 79.66,244
Additions ) -
Deletion .
Depreciation 21,26,656
Balance as at 31 March, 2020 58,39,588 !
li, Lease Habllities
Particulars Amouynt
Balance as at 1 April, 2018 1,00,81,276
Additions -
Lease Payments 18,04,578
Balance as at 31 March, 2019 82,76,701
Additions ) -
Lease Payments 19,59,679
Balance as at 31 March, 2020 63,17,022
iii. Break-up of current and nen-current lease liabilities
Particulars - Asat As at As at
31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019 1st April, 2018
Current Lease Liabilities 23,43,445 21,71,866 20,16,326
Non-current Lease Liabilities 61,04,835 20,64,953
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Iv. Maturity analysls of lease abilites (Cash Cutflow)

A of Abat Mal
Particulars Just March, 2020 | 318t Mareh, 2019 191 Agirll, 2050
. Nat later than one yens 104750 2,063,250 03,250
b. Later thap ont year and not later than five years Ad 05,660 0,40,959 90,123,189
c. Later than five years ) o 3 ¢ ¢

As per Para B11 of Ind AS 107 Financiat Instruments: Disclosure, In preparing the maturity analysée an entlty uses (ts Judgement Lo determing an apseprials nomber '

of time bands,

v. Other details

Particulars For the Year Ended | For the Year
st March 2020 | Endid 315t Mareh

wie
- |Amounts recognised in statement of Profit and Loss account + Intarast on Lease Llabilfifes 4,00,572 750,673
Amounts recognised in stakemaent of Cash Flows - Total Cash oulfiow for leases {#5,63,251) (25,03, 250

vl Salient features of lease

1. The lease term is for a definlte perlod with na uncanditional right with the Company to extend the lease period,

%. The lease agreements provide for an escalation in lease rent,
3. The agreements provide for a subleasing of the leased land with prior approvil of the tessor,

4, The agreements provide for renewal option of the lease perfod. The oplon Lo be exercised within the time stpulsted (n the lesse agréements,

39 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES:
{4) Names of related parties and description of relationship as identified and certified by the Company:

Holding Company
Smartlink Hotdings Limited

Entity yunder common controi
Digisot Systems Limited
synegra EMS Limited

Enterprises over which dlrectar s able to exercise significant control
Telebox Industries Corp

Key Management Personnel (KMP)
Mr. Kamalaksha R, Naik - Director
M. K, M Gaonkat - Dlieclor

Mr. Bhanybhal Patel - Director

Mr, Ray Chang - Director

(B) Details of transactions with related party In the ordinary course of business for the year ended:

Nature of transactlons Helding Entity under | Enterprises over | Key management Total
Company common which director is person
controd able to exercise
significant contral
Sale of Services
Digisal Systems Limited
Sale of Products
Digisol Systems Limited 3,23,70,932 3,23,70,932
16,69,39,600) {6,69,3%,600)
Telebox Industries Corp . .
{22,390) (22,390}
Purchase of Material
Digiso! Systems Limited 51,82,361 51,82,361
(2,35,973) (2,35,973}
Telebox Industries Corp 13,98,184 13,98,184
78,95.674) (78.95,674)
Purchase of Fixed Asset
Telebox Industries Corp . -
{92,713) (92,713)
Director Sitting Fees
K. M. Gaonkar 2,00,000 2,090,000
(2,00,000) (2,00,000)
Bhanubhai Patel 2,00.000 2,00,000
(2,00,000) (2,00,000}
Ray Chang ,00,000 1_.00.000
{50.000) {50,000}

Loan from Director
Mr, Kamalaksha R. Naik

(2,00,00,000)

(2,00,00,000)
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Nature of transactions Holding Entiy under | Enlerprises over | Key mabagement Total
Company cominon which director (5 persan
contiok able Lo axerclse

shpnificant controt

Interest on Loan

Mr. Kamalaksha R, Nalk : . : 14,1760 141760
. . . {7.90.406) 7.90,486)

Rent Expense

Smartlink Holdings Limited 5,603,251 . . : 75,63,25

{#5,:63,251) ‘ ‘ ' 125.65,251)

Elactricity - Factory

Synegra EMS Limited . 660,032 . . 608,032
' (5.47.9%) : . (9,47.99%)

As at the year-and

rnount dye f)
Digisol Systems Limited . 1,19,91,906 . . 1,19,9¢,906
(2,38,19.817) : ; (2.35,1%.517)
Telebox Industries Corp . . . . :
. (22,128) . {12,114)
: m
g Smartlink Holdings Limited 13.04,158 : : : £3,84,150
(2,30,693) . : . (2,30.693)
Diglsot Systems Limlted . 30,04,962 . . 10.01,962
. {23,652) . . (23,650
Telebox Industries Corp . . 36,456 Jo, 4%
Mr. Kamalaksha R. Naik - Unsecured Loan . . . 2,04,06,111 2,04,06,111
. . {1,96,84,549) {1,96,84,559)

Figures in brackets are for the previous year

Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties
The transactions with related parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail In arm’s length transactions,

40 SEGMENT REPORTING
The Director of the Company acts as the chiefl operating decision maker (CODM) of the Company in accordance with Cperating Segment {ind AS 108), for purpose of
assessing the financial performance and position of the Company, and make strategic decisions. As the Company's buysiness activily falls within a siagle primary
business segment of manufactyring various electronic and 1T Products, and is a single geographical segment, the disclosure requirements of Ind AS 108 (Operating
Segments) are not applicable.

41 FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

A, Accounting classification and fair values )
The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities, including their levels in the fair vaiue hierarchy, It does
not include fair value information for financial assets ang financial liabilities not measured at fair value if the carrying amount is & reasanable approximation of fair

value,
B. Measurement of fair value
The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged In a current transaction between willing
parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale.
The following methods and assumptions were used to estimale the fair values:
1. Fair value of cash, bank balances, shori-term deposits, trade and other short-term recefvables, trade payables, other current iiabilities and other financial
liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to short-term maturities of these instruments.
2.The fair value of non-current financial assets comprising of term deposits at amortised cost using Effective Interest Rate (EIR) are not significantly different from
the carrying amount
3.The fair value of borrowings are calculated based on cash flows discounted using a current lending rate, They are classified at level 3 in the fair vaiue hierarchy
due to the inclusion of unabservable inputs including own and counterparty credit risk,
|
|
42 FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY

The faiv valug of linancial instruments as referred te above have been classified into three categories depending on the nputs used n the valuation technigue. The
sLevel 1 - Level 1 hrerarchy includes tinancial instrumenls measured using quoted prices. This includes listed equity Instruments, traded bonds that have quoted
price. The fair value of all equity instruments which are traded in the stock exchanges is valued using the closing price as at the reporting period.

sLevel 2 - The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation technigues which maximise the use of
observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. ! al{ significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the
instrument is included in levet 2,

elLevel 3 - If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on sbservable market data, the instrygpe

7
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Particulars ' Falr value Ab b 3950 March, | A al 318l March, AS At 158 ApiH;
hlararchy 020 W0 018
Financial assets measured [ y
Trade recefvables ) Lavel 3 1,20,25,601 35,41, 62 T4 56,565
tash and cash equivalents Level 10,06.260 3,05 .44 24,947
Bank balances other than cash and cash equlvalent l.evel 3 i i :
Other financial assets Level ) KER ] 11,000
Financial assets measured at fair valug o
nvestments Loval | : ; 10, lh 5
Financial liabititles measured at » 5
Non current borrowings iavel 3 39,73,577 01,04,03% B0y, 64,993
Current borrowings Lovel 3 204,006,111 1,96, 0,959 '
Irade payables Level 3 1,12,07,204 08,70, 366 6% 70,702
Other financial Uabilities iavel ) 23,054,047 21,70, 452 22,0117

There have been no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 during the pariod

<43 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Company is expased to various financlal risks. These risks are categarlzed Into market risk, credit risk and tquidity risi, The Company's risk managomeant i
toordinated by the Board of Directors and facuses on securlng long Lerm and short term cosh flows, The Company doas not engage In troding of flnancinl isiets tor
specutative purposes.

(A) Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financlal instrument will NMuctule because of changes In markel prices, Market risk comprises
three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk and commodity risk, Financlal Instruments affected by marlaed risk
include borrawlings and derlvative financiat instruments,

{i) Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financlal (nstrument will fluctuate because of changes in market nterest ratas, The Company
does not have exposure to the risk of changes in market Interest rates as the Company's long-term debt obligations are with fixed interest rates,

i) Foreign currency risk

Forefgn currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financlal instrument will flugluate because of changes In forelgn exchange rates, The
(ompany's expasure to the risk of changes in forelgn exchange rates relates primarily to the Company's operating activilles {when revenue or expense s
denominated in a different currency from the Company’s functional currency).

{a) The Company's exposure to foreign currency risk at the end of the year 15 a3 foliows

Particulars Currency As at As at As at
31st March, 2020 | 3 1st March, 2019 1st April, 2018
Trade Receivables i INR - 22,125
uso . 120 .
Trade Payables INR 26,27,139 32,68,982 38,850,482
ust 34,714 47,267 59,078

(6} Foreign currency sensitivity

The following table details the Company's sensitivity to a INR 1 increase and decrease against the US Dollar. INR 1 is the sensitivity used when reporting forelgn
currency risk internally to key management personnel and represents mapagement's assessment of the reasonably possibie change in forelgn exchange rates. The
sensitivity analysis includes only net outstanding foreign currency denominated monetary items and adjusts their transtation at the period end for a 'tNR 1 change In
foreign currency rates,

| Particulars ) ' As at As at
31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019
Impact of INR 1 strengthening - Decrease ir Loss 34,714 46,947
Impact of INR 1 weakening - Increase in Loss 34,714 46,947

{B) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financfal instrument fails to meet its contractual obligatiens, and arises
principally from the Company's receivables from customers.

The carrying amounts of financial assets represents maximum credit risk exposure.
Credit risk is managed through credit approvals, establishing credit limits and continucusly monitering the creditwarthiness of custemers ta which the Company

grants credit terms in the normal course of business. The Company establishes an allowance for doubtful debts and impairment that represents its estimate of
incurred losses in respect of trade and other receivables.

However, the credit risk arésing on cash and cash equivalents is limited as the Company invest in deposits with banks and financial institution with credit ratings and
strang repayment capacity.

Irade receivables
Summary of the Company's exposure 1o credit risk by age of the outstanding from various customers is as follows:

Particulars As at As at As at
31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019 st April, 2018
Mot Due 22,67.329 81,759,573 | 61,32,991
Past due 1 -180 days 97,28,272 1,53,62,069 13,23.174
Past dye for mare than 180 days e : -
Wi S@
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{C) Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Compony will not be able to meat 1ty [ihanctal obligations s they bocome due, The Comgny monages 1L Hauldily risk by @nsuring.

as far as possible, that it will always have sufflclont Uguidity to meet (L5 Habilities when dug,

The table below summasizes the maturity profiie of U Company's finsnclal labilitios:

Particulars Lot Lhan 3 months to 1 yuar to Marg than Tol al
3 months 12 months 4§ yaars § yaars
As at 31st March, 2020
Short term borrowings Hoa 00,181 ' : 2,044,001 4Y
Long-term borrowings . R ERIYY AR R T
Trade payables 1,42,07,204 . ; 1207304
Other financial liabilities 641,40 17,040,602 : 23,054,043
3,22,64,806 17,02,632 39,773,577 ‘ 3,79,41,015
As at 31st March, 2019
. Short term borrowings « 1,96,84,549 . : 1,946,114, 4554
Long-term borrowings . . 01,04,83% 64,04,005
Trade payables 80,70,366 . . B&,70,566
Other financial tability 047,099 15,831,053 , 29,704,952
95,18,265 7,12,15.612 61,04,815 . 3,60,30,712
As at 1st Aprlt, 2018
Short term borrowlings . .
Long-term borrowings - 80,464,953 80,064,953
Trade payables 645,76,702 . . ; 05,76,70%
Other financlal liabitities 8,25,661 11,75,513 22,00
74,027,363 13,759,813 80,64,9593 - 3,63,42,020
44 CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

For the purpuse of Uie Company's tapllal management, capllal cludes liswed cuity caplial and alf other gyuity reserves sl ibutable to the eguity holders of the
Company, The primary objective of the Company's capital management |5 Lo safeguard the Company’s ability o remain as a golng concern and maximise the
shareholder value.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments In tight of changes in economic condltions, annual operating plans, long term and other sirategic
plans and the requirements of the financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the ¢apital structure, the Company may adiust (ts dividend payment ritio Lo
shareholders, return capital to shareholders or {ssue fresh shares,

The Company manitars capital using a ratlo of ‘adjusted net debt' 1o ‘equity’. For this purppse, adjusted net debt Is defined as Hubllitles, comprising Inferest
bearing loans and borrowings less cash and cash equivalents, Equity comprises all components of equity including share premium and all olher equity reserves
attributable to the equity share holders.

The Company's adjusted net debt to equity ratio are as follows:

Particulars As at As at As at
31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019 1st April, 2018
Equity 1} 3,60,00,000 1,60,00,000 3,60,00,000
Borrowings 2,43,79,688 2,57,89,394 80,564,951
Less: cash and cash equivalents 10,66,26% 3,05,641 2,94,957
Adjusted Net Debt {31 2,54,45,948 2,60,95,035 83,59,910
Adjusted Net Debt to Equity ratio i () 71% 2% 23%

No material changes were made in the objectives, policies or precesses for managing capital during the years ended 31st March, 2020, 31st March, 2019 and 1st
April, 2018,

45 The Company bas incurred losses of INR 1,44,11,317/- (previous year INR 90,91,647/-) during the year ended March 31, 2020 and as on date, has accumulated loss of
INR 3,41,43,905/- (previous year INR 1,97,32,588/-). Further, the Company’s net worth is substantiatly eroded as on date, However, the management has reasonable
expectation, based on the estimates of future cash flow projections thal support the carrying value of the tangible and intangibte assets of the company as al March
31, 2020 and committed financial support from the Holding ¢ompany and the promoters, that the Company could have adequate resources to continue il's
operational existence for the foreseeable future. Accordingly, the finangials have been prepared on going concern basis and no impairment provision has been
recognised.

46 The Pandemic ‘COVID-19" has severely impacted business globally, including India. There has been severe disruption in regular business operations, This pandemic i3
creating disruption in globat supply chain and adversely impacting most of the industries which has resulted in a global stowdown, including India.
The Company has evaluated the impact of the pandemic on its business operations, liquidity, internal financial reporting and control and financial position and based
on the management’s review of the current indicators and economic cenditions, there is no material impact on its financial results as at 31st March 2020. The
assessment of impact of COVID -19 is & continuing process given the uncertainties associated with the nature and duration of the pandemic. The Company will
continuously monitor any material changes to future economic conditions and business of the Company.

47 Previouys year figures have been regrouped/ reclassified to confirm presentation as per Ind AS as reguired by Schedute Il of the Act.
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